

Cynnabar Baronial Meeting March 21, 2024 at 7:05 pm - 5 in attendance and 4 through Google Meet.

Announcements:

- We have approximately 13k in the bank. I want to thank EVERYONE for their generosity/largesse in making this happen. A year ago we were in a different place, but we have all come together to make this happen and I wanted to make a specific announcement that you all rock! Thank you.
- On March 28th (next Thursday!) the church is not available so there will not be a meeting or practices.
- Photo waivers have changed for photography and video - there are new forms!
 - Look for these forms at Spring Revel.
- Armored Marshal Refresher Class
 - This is now required to maintain your marshal warrant.
- Dance practice at dance practice at Alina's on the 29th at 7:00pm. If you're interested and need the address, let her know.

New Business:

- MoAS position
 - Caryn would like to step down from this position, so we are looking for someone to take over. If you are interested, please let me know!

Old Business:

- Social Media discussion/Content creation
 - There is a public Google folder that Beth is using to gather ideas for social media content. If you have ideas, please either put them in there, or let her know.

Events:

1. Terpsichore (27th Annual) (**March 16th**) - Claire and Alina
 - a. Wrap-up!
 - i. Other than pizza we made money.
 1. Maybe next year the pizza should be better advertised or revamped somehow?
 2. 57 pieces were sold, but there were over a hundred pieces of pizza!
 - b. The site was great and they seemed very happy with us.
 - c. Their Excellencies were the last ones to leave while vacuuming out the

- door.
 - d. Missing SCA sign? Does anyone have one of these road signs, by chance?
 - e. Teachers were very happy.
 - f. Brand new people at the event!
 - g. 90 people (budgeted for 65)
 - h. Final numbers will be available in a couple of weeks.
2. Spring Revel (**April 21 2024 - Sunday Island Park**)
- a. The Cynnabar website has been updated with this event.
 - b. A Facebook group has been created.
 - c. Same schedule as year's past:
 - i. Practices from 12:00pm - 3:00pm
 - ii. Baronial Photo 3:00pm - 4:00pm
 - 1. Release form
 - iii. Court at Their Excellencies pleasure around 4:00pm
 - iv. Potluck at 5:00pm
 - 1. Godhit will send out a potluck sign-up sheet.
 - v. Baronial yard sale (Ceara is in charge of that)
 - d. **Suggested donation is \$5.**
3. Possible June demo at Farmington Hills Library (Caryn)
- a. Maybe June 23 or 30th?
 - b. Nothing new to report.
4. Celtic Festival (**July 12 and 13th**) - Tairdelbach
5. Fall Revel
- a. This is usually in September so Giovanna wanted to get it on the list. If you are interested in running Fall Revel, please let her (me!) know.
6. Grand Day of Tournaments (**October 26th Monroe Fairgrounds**) - Ceara
- a. Ceara still needs a set-up and tear down for head staff. Please let me know if you are willing to take on this!
 - b. If you have any other suggestions or thoughts, please let Ceara know.

Officer Reports

Seneschal - We had an event! Looking for someone to serve as event steward for Fall Revel.

Exchequer - We have 13,260 in the bank. However that includes the money for the church/site rental (somewhere between 500 and 1000). Haven't heard back from the Regional Exchequer about the January report and will be looking for more assistance. Preliminary budget is fleshed out so that the financial committee can meet in April/May.

Chatelaine - 5 newcomers were at Terpsichore - thank you to the Sword Club and to Alex Tripp. Daye will be leaving April 13 and be back before the end of May. If Pete doesn't come to the Spring Revel, Giovanna will grab the promotional sign.

Armored - Spring Revel is on the calendar, Q1 was on time. Nothing to report.

Rapier - 2-3 fencers, no incidents.

A&S - Looking for a new MoAS.

Herald - No report.

Social Media - Beth is working on pushing more content to all social media platforms. She is reaching out to find out when the next SMO report is due because it is not well publicized.

Chronicler - At the 2-week-before-deadline phase for the Citadel. Godhit wants to use the Citadel to recognize the populace and use it as a history of the Barony.

Biographies are welcome - you can even write in the first person. Think of it as a 3-paragraph essay! Back to English class we go. 😊 1. Who are you (modern). 2. Who are you in the SCA and how did you get here? 3. What are you doing in the Barony now?

Webminster - Report in-coming! Website migration; working on it with Aaron.

Archery (vacant) - Official practices will happen sometime this Spring (probably end of April, beginning of May).

Their Excellencies - TEs are working on the spring State of the Barony report, planning to turn in this Friday.

Our next business meeting will be on April 11th, 2024 at 7:00pm. No meeting/practice on March 28th and no meeting on April 4th.